Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s?l

Council%

Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing
Agenda

Date: Wednesday, 10th November, 2010

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: Committee Suite 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is allocated for
members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to the work of the
meeting. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman
will decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where
there are a number of speakers. Members of the public are not required to give notice to use
this facility. However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide three clear
working days’ notice, in writing, in order for an informed answer to be given.

4. Sandbach Park Redevelopment Plan (Pages 1 - 36)

To consider a report outlining ‘in principle’ proposals for the redevelopment of Sandbach
Park.

(There are no Part 2 items)

Contact: Paul Mountford, Democratic Services
Tel: 01270 686472
E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing

Date of Meeting: 10" November 2010

Report of: Guy Kilminster, Head of Health & Wellbeing
Subject/Title: Sandbach Park Redevelopment Plan
Portfolio Holder: Councillor Andrew Knowles

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report outlines ‘in principle’ proposals for the redevelopment of
Sandbach Park. The details of the proposals are contained within a report
drawn up by Ryder Landscape Consultants following extensive consultation
with community and park users.

1.2  The project is being led by the Sandbach Partnership in conjunction with
Sandbach Town Council and Cheshire East Council and its adoption will
form the completion of the first phase of the process.

2.0 Recommendations
2.1 That the Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing approve

(1) the ‘in principle’ adoption of the finalised Concept Plan for Sandbach
Park as set out in the Appendix: ‘Sandbach Park Final Presentation’;

(2) that the Concept Plan form the basis for future development within the
Park but that such proposals be amended or prioritised in line with
available funding and maintenance costs; and

(3) that approval be given to Officers to continue to work with the Sandbach
Partnership and Sandbach Town Council to implement the proposals,
including support for the securing of any additional external funding
required to ensure the Plan’s completion.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 Sandbach Park is much loved by the local community. It is a key local
facility as it is located in the town centre adjacent to the market square and
the library. Whilst being attractive and heavily used by the community, many
of the key facilities are at the end of their useful life and are no longer fit for
their purpose.



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 2

Funded by Sandbach Town Council, the Sandbach Partnership
commissioned Ryder Landscape Consultants to undertake a full review and
consultation exercise to provide a future improvement plan for the Park.

Funding for the finalised project would need to include any Section 106
allocations, both current and future.

Following partnership meetings, Cheshire East Council Officers have made
clear their priorities, stating that the first aspects of park infrastructure to be
addressed need to be access to the park, improvement to the public toilet
facilities and improvements to the play provision. The play provision
requirement is given even greater priority since the level of facility at the
time of writing of the Ryder Report has been reduced following an arson
attack which destroyed the main climbing frame.

If the scheme is approved, Officers will work with the main partners
(Sandbach Town Council and Sandbach Partnership) to identify the best
way to drive the project forward. Whilst Officer time continues to be a
limited resource, the aim will be to find an appropriate mechanism to deliver
on-the-ground improvements in line with the stated priorities and making
best use of the available funding.

In principle, approval of the Ryder Report subject to modifications will allow
Officers to work with the Council’s partner organisations to progress from
the consultation to the delivery phase of the project and physically improve
the park to support the health and wellbeing of the Sandbach community.

A full hard copy of the consultants’ report will be made available at the
meeting.

Wards Affected

Sandbach

Local Ward Members

Councillors Barry Moran, Stella Furlong and Gill Merry.

Policy Implications including - Climate change
- Health

Climate Change: Parks act to mitigate actions that are understood to be
causes of climate change. As large green spaces within urban areas, parks
slow down surface run-off at times of heavy rain, the vegetation serves to
absorb CO, and particulates in the air, and the trees have a cooling effect
on local air temperatures and will locally reduce the impact of high winds.

Health Benefits: Excellent parks are proven to deliver positive health
benefits to the communities who use them or live in their vicinity. They
provide places where people can improve their physical health through



6.3

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

9.2

Page 3

recreation and exercise. They are socially cohesive locations where
children can play and adults can meet and relax together. They are tranquil
places where people of all generations can enjoy the benefits associated
with proximity to nature.

Economic Benefits: Well managed and attractive parks will have positive
economic benefits. They demonstrate the pride of the local community, the
confidence of the local authority, they add value to local property prices and
they attract business to the area by supporting the family friendly
infrastructure necessary to bring in key employees.

Financial Implications 2009/10 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

The funding for this project is already identified from developer contributions
under Section 106 of the Town & Country Planning Act. Any other funding
will be found by applications to external funding bodies.

There will be no increased revenue funding required.

Officer time will be necessary to drive the project forward but this will be
reduced by appointing a project delivery agency. Their fees would have to
be raised from the existing budget or from future grant applications.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

All improvements to the fabric of the park and all facilities will become assets
belonging to Cheshire East Council who will have an ongoing responsibility for
maintenance.

Monies paid to the Council under s106 agreements must be used strictly in
accordance with the terms of those agreements.

Risk Management

Risk of harm to park users: the level of risk to park visitors / users should be
reduced by the replacement of old and obsolete play equipment and by
careful design consideration as to the location of new facilities. Modern
play equipment must comply with higher safety standards.

Given that the original concept plan based on consultation with local people
would be considerably more expensive than the funding available, there will
be a need to manage public expectation in terms of what can be achieved
and in what timescale. This will be undertaken through careful use of the
media by all parties involved.



10.0

10.1

10.2

11.0

111

Page 4

Background and Options

A comprehensive process has been undertaken to develop an
implementation plan to improve Sandbach Park as set out in Section 3 of
this report.

Options:

(a) To approve ‘in principle’ the Ryder Landscape Consultants Concept
Plan subject to available funding and to the amendment of the Plan as
required for operational and financial reasons. Approval of the concept
design will allow for the progression of the project and the search for
additional funding. As such this option is recommended for approval.

(b) To reject the Ryder Landscape Consultants report. A considerable
amount of officer time and partner funding has been spent on
progressing the Plan to its current position. There is no further funding
available to develop an alternative proposal. This option is not
recommended.

Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by
contacting the report writer:

Name: Mark Wheelton
Designation: Leisure & Green Space Manager
Tel No: 01270 686679

Email: mark.wheelton@cheshireeast.gov.uk



010C — NOILVLNISTdd TVNIL

sjuejjnsuo) adedspueT

JopAy

R M
i i
o L
e

-

JO8)Y2IY
adeospue] [EEATY SN B0 4
Joluss  DREL TN oo

— 19doo9 3ol R A

J03}29.I1Q
— I1apAy pems




FJYNLONYLS NOILVLNISIdd
W

sjuejjnsuo) adesspue] 4 ‘usc.ﬂ.ﬁ ,
JopAY O D AN

STV FT 0
.L._a ; wss .v.\.,
h

! \\\ i ..-
A )

)
b




NOISSIWWOD SAHINDIS3AA IHL

sjue)|nsuoy) adeospuey

JapAy

ue|d 3deduo)) euly pue uoniqiyx3 dljqnd

sue|d 3doduon) Yed(] pue JUWSSISSy uondO

3u1339§ aAndAIqO
Apnig uoneynsuo?) auiPseq

SJaed 943 jo AoAJNS duijdseq

HHAOM 40 SISVHJ JAI




NOISSIWWOD SAHIANODISAA FHL

suelnsue) adeaspuy

13pAY

TTpadiLeyl

PEd 2yl

e Pocieg il

JAVH NOA SHHVd LSO 31




SNOILVLINSNOD IANI13SVE

sjuejnsuo) adeaspue]
Japhy

119 ‘SJSpUNOJ ‘|[eq300} JO SOWES [BNSeY) - % =
SIuU9| - 9%9°C=
JUDId - %Sy =

30p Y3 d||eM O] - %G9 =
>4ed 9Y3 Ul JUSAS UE 01 OF) - %G/ =

seaJe Aejd USIA - %8 =

3uljmoq 03 O] - %G'Q .

9S[© 249YMIWOSs IN0J UQ - %40| =

siomol} pue saue|d ayl Aofud of - %G Q| =
USJp|Iydpue.d pue UaJp|iyd 9yl el o] - %7 | =
uolyexe|oJ pue 313inb ‘adead 4o4 - %7 | =

JI® US2J) PUE 3S[DUSXS JO4 - %G| =

NdVd FHL ONILISIAYOL SNOSVIY




SNOILVITINSNOD 3ANIT3ASVE

sjuejjnsuo) adeospuer]
J2pAy

u@\ SpUSLJ) 199w 03 9d¢|d poos \ - % =

$3JNOD SIUUD| - %7 =
>|[em 03 2oe|d 3uSSUDIU| - %€ =

SSUIMS - %€ u

UMO3 JeSU Yydun| 03 9de|d poor) - %4 w

seaJe Ae|d sUS|ppoO] - %} =

ssau|njooead pue SpniOS - %G =

9dUBUIUIRW JO pJaepuels Y3IH - %9 =

>4ed 23S pue X|g - %/ =

ooeds uaa.8 uado pue ssauuado Jo SUDS - %8 =
sanI|Ioe) 3uljmog - %0 | =

sAe|dsIp [eJO]} PU® JNO|OY) - %G| =

MdVd IHL YO S3AILISOd




SNOILVLINSNOD ANI13SVvd

sjuej|nsuo) adedspue]

JapAy

ﬁ@\ pJezey diil e syied - %7 =

sseJ3 pue syyed Appn| - %7 =

[[BWS 003 S| BaJE AB|d - %€ =

o|doad 3unoA Jo} ydnous jou ‘Sulog - %€ =
WISI[EPUBA JO SUSIS - %} =

JuSwWoSeUBW JO SPOYIDW pUE 93ISBM 30(] - % =
A12n s1 eaJe >jded 3IeS - %G =

SJI|P|IM J0} 42139q 9q P|NOD B3JE PUO - %G =
wJem sJeys aoe|d e SAeY/4I|BYS JO O8] - %9 =
suiq ysnoua 30u pue swa|qoid JoNIT - %8 =
JNOIABYS( [BIDOS-IIUY - %6 =

SoN|Ioey 19]10] JO pJEpPUElS - 959 | =

MdVd IHL Y04 SFAILVOIN




SNOILVLINSNOD

sjuejjnsuo) adesspue]

Japhy

(9%G°7) SIUSAS U230 pue DISNW 10} 3J¢e|d — (|

(%L°7) IIB3S WesD 32| / 34D — 6
(% €) syied urew syl Suoje siysi| edIx3 — g

(%5°€) sdeak G-¢ uaip|iyd 4oy} Aeid aJop — /
(%7 ¥) 49319Ys Jie usdo apiaoad — 9

(%6'}) so8e |[e 4o} Aejd 42331q pue paAoadw| — g
(%9°)) SaB2A 7 |-8 UaJp|iyd a0} Aed aJol —
(%8°S) sauawaoidwi dued 1S — €

(%8°S) soni|ioe) o3eua9) % Aejd auow SpIACId —
(%1°11) sen|ioe) 39]103 SAc.dwi| — |

MNYVd FHLYOL SNOILSIODONS 01 dOL




SNOILVITINSNOD 3ANIT13ASVY

sjuejnsuo) adeosspue]

JapAy

J9y31y 40 g se djJed sy pajiew pyjse ojdoad [e jo %08

%9€—0] =
%9¢—6
%V (C—8
%68C — L
%l C—9
%9 — 9
%98~V
%9¢—¢
%V 1 —C
%90~ |
%90—0

MAVd JHLYO4 01 4O LNO SHHEVIA




SNOILVITINSNOD 3ANIT13ASVY

sjuej|nsuo)) adeospue]

Japhy

P

‘paAoidwil 2q p|nod 31 3sjudodau

Ing >Jed ay3 yum Addey suam sjdoad [eaauas uj
‘9]doad Joj} >ped ay3 sroadwi 03 3ujod

24 Ao Ji djued Syl 03 saun3ed) mau suluqg AjuQ
"9N[BA © 9ABY 9SIUSOD3J 30U Op JO dN|[eA

jou op 3|doad 3Byl sJusWd| 3soy3 SAodu|
"] 30u op ajdoad jeyy

SIUSWIS|S SAIIE39U a3 (UOSEIU UIYIIM) DAOWDY
‘Aolus 9jdoad 1ey3 syuswaje aAnisod syl doo))

AIVIWIWNS NI




SWIV NV1d Ld3IODNOD

sjuejjnsuo) adeospue]

Japhy

P

A3jiqeureIsns wua3-3uo| dJ4nsuj — (|

syuswaAoadwi puod pue pue|pooOM — dJed JOMOT — 4
jusweadl AJepunoq pue S9JoUueIIud dJed — §
2Jn3iuJany >aed jo Aend — /

3unysi -9

sjuswAo dwi uonendaD) — §

9DUBJ3JaJ [BI1IOISIH — §

uonejualo pue a3eudis paroadw| — ¢

UOIIBIIDDJ pUB Ag|ld — T

>4ed 9ya ul s3uipjing — |

Atewiwng - SWIV NV1d 1d3IDNOD




2uns0jo powd) pue Sujureyos sosnbay
“Aaepunoq Suoje oveds PEISTM 0JU) JNOS pu]

1122 pur jsod saqup, :a2uenua aury agdug

99Uy Joquip pur
Bupueid eBojoe may

2fpo suojem 0) uMop
sodoys ssei3 opjueg

Wouaq feuoneanps |-
10} 939 puod 03 UMOP $S2Y

M

safipa 03 Junue)d jeur;

4 2 i
T:Q_»nv pue 9eArax?) “puod puspq

S)IS|A JRUORRINPR
10)yjjempieoq /A330] 1oquipy Moy

=Ny /[

Ny e

Juowese|dar se yed oy u] JudYM
-9610 pojue|d 50913 MOU puR POBUIY
q 03 Aepunoq sjy3 Suoje seou)

Page 16

—

Ju3[peII 02Npal 0] ‘SUORIPLOD
~E§.22§_§u§3

[ZEDIE
_ upewas skemayed Luodosd Juooelpy

1
[eRuop;sa1juaaelpe oYy wey yno pue yied oju
SmMaIA UjeRuIEwW 03 WBRY Uf WS'T 0) LRIEW
~29pau lepunog Jupsixa dn ded pue ujway

SM0)A oy dn uodo o) ST SR U]
£asoysaopun qruys |j¢ osowey

1SUAU| [EUOSEIS PUR IN0JSI pappR
10) s9a1 axmew 1opun Supue|d JaA0d
PUROLS PUR GING ‘JAMOUPIIM JO ST

Qumpsi0) desepien)
29pAY ~12Unoy

(@ (3sp3 d41ysayd

S|uua} ‘|jeqioo) Spise-g

‘lIeqI0Mseq *Ieqiou (YN

sdwes posueape /1oaodw) pue sdwes

souuf@aq ymoped 93es /nug maN
_ “SMajA 4N uad0 0 SIS BUNS[XD BAOWAY _|||)
“3IN295 AIPpUNOQ SyELW 0} 33paY dn //

deg ‘Hujjie1 |2jow a2e|dol puR oAOWAY
yied 1oM0] 1) 03 JN0J0D /
ppe 0} Supuejd JAREY JO SERIE MAN

*ease pared pue 2128 ueasapad wym asuay #

TT¥OS OL LON DONIAYVNA

“SUDLLLIOD DY} SPIEMO}
ied 3y} Pua)Xa pue SIURLUD Leiq) o
yua 03 Jupueld pue ———— =
Suped Qenb ySpy ‘sean aimew-jwog / 5
2 /
i LT 4 wopEa0] owes ey
Som /.J s1okopd Supisp .»omnﬂ_.ﬁoa QU0 2JV0ID 1] ujERea pue B2}S U] PUOYXD
\«t« ; ' \.. pue yoeq oM row *oSpoy Supspo orowoy -Supiing 391103 Moy
7/ / .
o L AL NTS: 7 / Bupuerd (npnojed pue Bupyes pue
55.50 .__it & Bupees Ja)2ys 0]jsud) R eole Aojd (sieal Sod [RjuewEwIo uRIeY
* L = - / \/ ~— ¥ - SYJUOL §) L2AP|IY2 Junok puk Ja|ppoY
N // '/
) A </ / ; NN had
NN 4 7 >
Y ; 7 '/ ﬂ 1IN0 S|ULD} UDITS 0) uuﬂuoz\_
3 / N33¥9 &

nueAE MaU € 10} @) .l\‘gw Ny A
paiuejdas saa [EpOWILY Y ¢
;

ueA Aaapjop Alesqy pue S1ousi
pajqes|p 10) 200ds uj-jnd

Fonueid o
Qo epowaw aamny - | ——— N
AnuaAR Ha1] JO UB[RAIDY

£3|2{4§0A JudA3 g osn
404 kemoyed poucysodoy

JuBna pue ASuoiisawd &g
35N (eU0}5SEI0 IQRL3 0)
yed Sunspe 94) BIPIM

$S093E DJIILAA JUIAD 30
23205 apiacid 0) BsR pared MaN

©24 [£3(30]020 PUXD

Sunueyd Juippaq jnpnopns sy juauduea
03 Supuejd JomoppIIm

pue rdw) Ue SxEW 0) $334) usw|sads pur sumdinos yied
aop s ‘Supueyd jnganoy poyeosd Jupod (2204

“ejd jeuuoju) 1o
neajeid jey papuapg

Bupueyd pue Jupeos |
100PIEO LI NSOP/IPEI UAWISALLOI fleWS v

$oan pue 2303) / a3pay mo| *Supued
fa PN

pio1eak ZT-6 10) ease feyd BuiBuageyn

_ Supeas pue y211d anbhuejad yym , uapien
| 19m0{4 SAREIOWALLIIOD UONNS AOH. MAN

ysyuy 9jesasdie papuog
ugsed i yyediood aapa uodulpy of
SUOLILIO IEW J1 BILLNSAI PUE UIPIM

“aquip pue s13pjnog
£q poue3ay Hied oy} u) AR 2imny
s0) wsegjeid Ju)) © uuo) o} pojorduwiod

PUE pojiuy 0g 03 mojjoy Bupspa

B34 PUTIPOOMA Y] 0} IN0JOI PPE 0]
$QInq JO SYHP PUC SIOMOLPIIM LYIM SSRID

@yn01 917} JO YI3La] ALy uoje (9p]S uo uo)
suunjo SupuEi aney o) Aeavjjem uje

reeeeeeeuerd 2d20u00 JrLIIUL
MEVd HOVEANYS




R |

ATVOS OL.LON ONIAVEA

[ \ROSSEUSL |
rEu IeRUIIY MmN | & m
—_— N
5|UUB) ‘(j2qI00; BPJSE-G | ——~_ *SUOWILIDD Y) SPIEAOY /\
| sdwes pasueape /1ar0idw) ‘neqayseq ‘RQU YINW pouiTaes Supued sued ay3 pusKx pue 33ueuD Aeig)
_ pue sdwes sauuiSoq M yed 3jeys /xuug Moy 004} jEMOWDYY Aupued pue
// Sujaed Ayrenb 31y s2a0 AMEw-puag /
__.ﬁs_.;._ wado 0 SqrUYs SUNSIEa J0 YUB] A0WAY TJ TR P
™~ B ™~ ey 1 Suafie)d Bupyisia Jo) BUNERS BI0W 2)ELD | :Eﬂﬂﬂﬂn“%._uﬂ_n.uuﬁ
-94n20s frepunoq ayew o) 05pay ~— = | PUR IR [[EM 0L ‘SFPaY JUNSXD JA0WY - Sujppng 101102 MON
dn des “Supes jz3aw asejdas pue aroway // 1 /‘ 7 )

Sunued jnunojod pue
Suneas 1ageus ajisuaL yim ease feyd (sswak
- suuow £) ua:piyd Funok pue 23ppPoL

ysed 1o80] 3} 0) /
1nojo3 ppe 0} Fupue|d SARU JO STUE MO / //
zose poaed pue 03e8 usuyseped M eaue)
Ires pue ysod sequipy ;eduenud ouey dfulg

29uB) IBqUR pue
Bupued [2310j039 MaN

P2 IEM 0}
uMop s50208 oppesd 0

. W 3 N N [ ; 01 SR 2 1 J
% - . Gy !
\ N R . < r »
1 odojs ssesd eguen Y \ c . % L P 2 Vi 4 e 7 | < . weA L1oayop Aivaq)) pue SI0)S|A
\ ..— \ \ N\ N A Q g v & e - v X X -

PoIqES|P 10j S9vds Uj-|Ing
Jouaq [euOHTINPD
10} 0fpe puod 0} umop S3233y

SOJ2yan JuAD g o3n

DOL} (RYIGLNGM QI - vy Aemeyed peuop)sodey
ONUOAR 0043 JO UOFROIY
7 ﬁ sefipe oy Bupued jeudiey _ \ W Werd pue ousSiowo Aq : RN SN, SS23E 9[]10A JUAAD 10§
~— \ o §5" 2SN JEUOSSEII0 VLU 0] | i Y . N oaeds apjaoxd o} eoze posed mopN
_ (uedoap pue ajeacaxe) ‘puod pusycy — = ~ o ) \ wed Sunspa oyl vap |

e ed o ease puod X ' B \ Supuejd Sujppan jnynojod ayj Juaw)dwoed
g |eardor02 o1 ....._M Y ..oﬁ._ne_.u_.._n uu_u-. T & - Ppup edw| ue dyew 0] $0a1 UdLPRdS pue aimd|Rds yied
a a1 uo seR1 pue “Jupuerd “keqd jeuiopu) Jop 10) ays fepuoyod ‘Jupued [1}4n0j03 WM pajeasd Jujed 12204

n qmuys aapeu “sdo) Sujousieg ‘anm diz neaje|d je| papuaya

SHIs|A jeuojieInpa
.a;_g«:uan\a«o_.nn_::!nz

t

$904) pue 2ud) / 23pay mo| ‘Bupued
Aq Uadpiiye

0 1024 Z1-5 10} vaze Avjd SuiSusieud

Juoajpes eanpay 03 *SUORIPUOD
Eoiuxs_z_ﬁnauiunu

Bupees pue yayd anbuejad ym uapien
13MOL4 ANLIOLBIWLIOD BORINS AON.. MON

7 upewal o pdosd Juede(py ;

usjuy ayedaidge popuog
(523 Yy edood aauq ualBulpy 03

o
IPnuAPIsal Juada(pe Au) wos) 1no pue sed aqu| “Jaquip pue s19pjnog suowen uiew 2 pus uepm
SMal ulRIUIEw 0) JYT|AN U] W'Y O) VIR u 20 91} | SJUBAS 2
*o3poy Aiwpunoq Jugexo dn ded pus ujegoy \._n.vu_._ou”“. .“.q._. e ...__...._._aw-d wSu-nHa._o.
pue pajjyu; oq 0} mojjoy Fufsp

smojn oy dn uodo o) eaJe SIY} L) i
fgsiopungnagsieesoway | T

©QJE PURIPOOM AU} O} £N0JCD PPE 0
SQING JO SHMP PUR SIBMO|IPIIM YIM SSeID

15040}U] [TUOSUS PUT AN0J03 POPPE
10) 3004} 2amyzau sopun Supueld 20a00
PunoJB pue qIng ‘JemoppIM 4O S

o3no1 ay3 jo yidua) ayd Suoje (apys auo uo)
suwngod Fugud() asey 03 femijem vy

1¥6)00) UPw i n
Ekvcu_voo!o.:_:nos.o_-:nﬁ.ox

® 9 0 0 OO O PO SO O O OO OCOOPOPOIEGOEPOS®SIEES SO

— Gd?m.u&&b&%b “%Q@NN\N&NQ
| NdVd HOVEANVYS

s slempu)
29

PhY L1Punc)

| #5D3 241Yys3YyD e |
‘m ,ﬂ\ .nwn . .
4 |




Page 18

0000000000000 00000000000000000000RP0000C0O00C0OCGCRPROSESTPOCRTROITDOTES

eaJe Aejd aimuaApy

LA B AR AR N IR BN IR B BN IR IR B BN BE DR AR IR B BN 2B B B AN J

casnsase s e QWMQN&“Q@NQQ

NHVd HOVAANVS

e P

20y

113uno) ¥
IsD3 241ysaY)
& = 7




Page 19

L3

L]

»

(g7 o

=

K3 °
i .
S o

oooooooooooo

SANDBACH PARK
conceptplan ...........

Toddlerplayarea ...




ST JUPIIAL YSIYTY LG PIPUIWILL0IAL
sypos wuausoxdw QU QIPILN THIPUN L7101

(uonesgnd Quryny rypoy) v) ren

[FIUAWUOIAUT YICGPUES S 03T UojsN[ITT puT

(au [} wiaoa) 7 pued - sasia Euopeonps

[OOUIS 10} M[EAPITOG 0F PAXY PITOY

voneindup ueneidialu S0

ySnouyn sameay eamiey syped sy jo

Surpuesipun ssidoad sespup 90 10

wuopaeyd Suddip

puod put yjempivoq saquir) L]0

AUPIM Y3 pa3j 01
A3pa s121eM 2yl 01 unop ped ssaoe aplaod] B0

23pa j yurq SSEIS SULARYS A[IUAS 2T PUT IDUTITI]D ysiqqnt

Page 20

— mutreadde spuod srordury yadop aseanur o1 Surdpaip ayruapun
muCﬂ praty ﬂJU».dUhlJn_m — 1A uado jo vl m-:Uu.).U v—:‘ TATINT L1
10003 4 $3192ds § QEPAIPOI AL 01 YONTIAHIA O JuIWITTUrW

ayrasapu] s uo Sunurid purpam eaSo[ozn panvu M &SI T

218 wioag asodsi(] TPatss pur {1af 1pquun Funsixa aowsy L1717

VIHY ANVILIM ‘ONOd  LT'T

sjuawaaoidulj [221(50[027 - SLay A}10lid |BIUSSST

P e PP 00RO PO COOD 000200 00980000000 COOD0COOO00CCRDRCEONO0CCEONCEOOREQROOCEERREOCROPRECEODROTROS

eaie pue|pooMm pue puod

L=

® 5 SO OO " O OO S S E eSO PSSO ESEOS DS

cececscssscscsssse gwﬁﬁﬂ“&%bﬁwgb

MHVd HOVEANVS

9

s
g sesaperi o TGS

‘m { 3sD3 241ysaY)

P




Page 21

SO0 0000000000000 000000G000C000E00CO00CO0O000C0COC0OCDRORERRODEOTY

eale uapies uoyns Loy pue ajes

ceeccccscse GNMQN&%@@NQ.U

NHVd HOVEANVS

LR IR B BN B B B B I BN BN B B BN B AR B BN B B BN BN R BN J

Torgrswe) sterpuey e

20pAy / J
(m | 3SD3 241Yysayd




uosjp 1ol

.'u—u_:.u Cﬂr_u 20 o L.u._—UA— 1_ UJ-«. -_ o1 ::hu.;;—.ff .JJ:_VM_ U*:-:-.w U_::_ L4 ann_
2P0 PUE AMIN] Y1 JO 110 *ASTH AW AT [[T APTY LW | AEY N,
INOGE [T $2A35 212215 Y1 JO DPINIA0 Tu dsiym SOATI] 2UDSE AP PIN

ane 10 A00p-e-ul k..;__b.u. TN OOL PIPIS T PUE Mooy B I0) O

uoggi1 ug] Grp[

“YuAW 3y} pue 's801dS au3 ‘$8S0) 2UD JeLIes

"ureJay} SMOJS 12U} 1N BY3 3oN|d “SPUNoIS-2.nsea|d Jnok &

Page 22

pue suapseg anok 3 SaA)24S JNOA pue SaSeoY00q INoA 3187

Q&N&Q&P\ wuﬁﬁwm\b

19>00d 9Y3 U] palIEd USpPIES B 8] S! Yjooq

escc0000000000DOLONOOBOGLG

fseesscococooeseoess OO CEREOOTORTDS

eale aosuesua Aeiqi

L B R B BN B BE B B BN IR 2R BN BN B B IR B B B B B R B J

P —— Gﬂw—.Q.NQﬂ%QNNQ.Q

NHVd HOVEANVYS

Twenrwey P

nPuno)
\mw\ 1503 241Ys3yd




!l! ._. ~

T ———— u‘

SYOUDQ IU T PUT NITDS MOU IU b [[EISU] S]]
sisod pur sau unos Jo e U [ ke
saut aymoueday €€

TuLRNS Jan Eoyy 7161

n1wuad 01 Suduay ysow auim put sisod maN 1]

Lm0y sTuu AN OT°ET°1

sivas ..597. au g __—aump_— Au.*. 1°1

sounp anos swr-nnu g g

sasod pur s1oU LMED SIUU] ¢

J1un Surpurisaayy dooy [equasty 7 [upan /sod (oo esuy;  9°¢°|

Suprpns Srward panojed v CCiY| \\./

ot froqroof Sspuvss soy o
wannesn {wpunoq mnaumuad preegyar pur s

Page 23

13>wnd 01 150d pur purd ysow pappam aou Josup €E1] 2uari00 1 Sy (8T 0 dtn0d g s soecl .
unoed |jrq
sawed-upuuw opnul 01 snowaed pusixe pus nos sl uey  CE|| (rasyrounn) o) SN VOO -+

2118 woyy asodstp *1nod

. 5 n07) STt S ol .
stuum Sutpunouns sisod pur sppued ysaw aanm Sunsa ssowsy €[

NOILYNIEWO?D (»TIWEL00d 3QISV S “TIVELINSYE

juawd|nba aApedipu)
‘SINN3L “TIVEL3IN) 1¥N0D ILINW -WINW  £T°T

WNOD SUIUUA] MRIRADS pUT FUdUd|
SSIDES] |BUOIEBIDSY PUNOGRI (I ([[EGI004 APISE € *{[EQIIYSTQ “SIUU) *[[EQIAU ) } PUDIT SALTS 25N N[IJY JO UOISIAQL]
- sway| AJjIolad |BIUSSST
s|esodoid (daouo) - Jods 193euas)

0000000000000 000000000C000000C00000QCRPC000000CP0C00CRCCCRROCECOCPCOPCOIOIEOCGOIOGIOROEEOTS

eale siuual/ vyon

LR B IR DR B BE BN B BN R B BN L BN L IR B IR BN AR B B BN AN J

cecsccecsccee Q‘Nﬁm.NQNN.UNNQ.W

NHVd HOVEANVS

S0y adesepon) -
sopAn » 12uNo)

\m ( 503 311ysay>




SIYPUA MAU AU T [[EISU] TTTI]
soa0wW pur o1 22110tid 01 — SUIPUEIS PILY SLWITY JO THE T [TTI]
1 3 4 1T°T

Lurseg Maou0d papjnow 1o 1ustedinbs jo adAr 7 Suoepms dwes {npenb sanag 077101

L2215 up 1opim 9q 01 sdiuvs pur sdwats Jo I2GUInU U U1 U]
dwirs adid ey runa preogamys g1°710]

LdweawSig 21

L(sdwrs Surpue] pur 121y, *He-23T1 01 UOMIPPT L) oMo wi-[jos put achd sauenb 917717

njs Supu N g pur Suiprrogmeys

Surparoq wirunow Sujdopasp Jog sdures aprad aasssaSoid fapieH €171

21T X IN(] / YN [IAI] PARINTAPE J IWIPAINU] H{T]7]
SIYIUDG MU AU T [[EsUf 1T

s2a0u W::. A..J.J.—._u A..U:Q«.:-l 0] - M::ﬂﬂ—.ﬁ-t ﬂ-hﬂﬂ— uﬂvﬂhﬂu‘-ﬂu T dﬁ_n— e
1M1 7 2101 Buneys pasui| T 21owesd 03 04T [[T17]

NI ANTYS

LUISTQ DII0UOD PAPNOLL 10 (]2IE3)s 10 poom‘[aans ) Supruns duwes Qienb ouag  67T101

19ug 8T
L(spjo 4aiT -6 ams o1) sdwm oprad dsep 2T

(33050221 JOP|O WOIJ ALME PAIEIO]) THAIT X[\ {] [ AT [Pad] Loug  9T[7]

sdats 2401 01 rdioo) druuT unsxa A vApIa pur dprad-ar udie-ny ¢TI

L20UJIMs 2305 uo Su

') SLIGOP PUT SPALI] PIOAT 01 PAOU T §1 2IYI SUOSEL 12JTS 10,

Page 24

- 221 Aq paprys 10u pur 1adse uado e 2avyy 01 pauonisod 2q 01 AT NS HTIT]
ssa008 APIPa Hudpw ¢TI0
SIUDWIP AP W0y NS — adpys papis uddo  TTIC]

Suprepns pur dwes s1eys Sunsixs 2aoway Tl

Se3301 msuoa

P wnes Jy woay paaisa syonboai aypads alousp

YA UMOys Swia|

“sanifEy Ay Zupjooq 10}

P20 S ImoLIem pur s

£ SUIBUTYD 10§ paou Lur noim dsn 03 djdoad Sunox 10§ 2 01

aam seaur a1y dpdoad Sunos 10) STAIT [[Eq 10T / INOQE P, [FNST puT |

10Ul AP1A0I]

SIUINIOVS GISND04 HIDYNIIL ANV Hvd XIWE /3LYHSMIN  2T'T

® ® ©® S 5 9 50 PO OO PO OO O SO O O SO OeeEeO e PN

TwnRmey dexpen
pAy L Jur:
| ISD:

~

yerd Xpvg prys .

PIT g 2tv3ys Gravany -

njuos Juswdinba aAjzes|puj

s ur ueadoma pur Graodwatuod pure 1ySuq

mwnbs ador paranis vy

sjesodoid 1dasuog - Hodg 1a8eusa)

% R R R R R R R R R N A L R R R
=3

“ wied ajexns

\ coe oo+ uerd 2daou0s
MHVd HOVAdANVS




Page 25

Ryder
Lmndscape Corvullants

Cheshire East )

wncil

PLAYBUILDER - naturalplay  ..........ccooeeecenee..




o 7 ptss
2o (p7rdd= ) . thM “&Mm m\ﬂéw\x\\:\a_\\s\d\xxww - po2b h\M\SQMM\V\
I Z4 ssprey M20) g "
e o5 uQMNM»W.NWXS\ sw22G 27y vaAns Py ooy a1 pr 7
Sz 77 T sy gy

227 var A7y

. \ - n,,\.xw«&.\\ 227) rout

A = ‘ .

:. F 4 )
pomy G = X | whs
v Ly : v
© Dasers a5/ %EMV MMW - o

2prs 22 02727 it | .
s A -4
wessass+oor Uprd 2dbtion

MHVd HOVEANYS

«NN‘V\ o



N JJpIN 01 10U kmvﬁ.EZN\:Q

Page 27

sjueynsuo) adeaspue

JopAy

ee o000 ooo ©ecoccccsnsscccccse OHUUMOHQ NN\NNS%\NQ&&SN

2 1Puno>

@u a41ysayd

W] - g Mydray Suidia
rsisod g 1o savod Soyy dra wp X<l
we'ox 8T

€ X unmaq e
WL1X 8L
NOTTYNINO-0D FDINVIVE "ONTIWN [ ANV ONIFINTT

sdoyy auung we'| x 9
sdn aes ypuag we X 9¢
ASIOYANET AAOH HANOT
sdn uiyn) wEe' | X9°¢
1PPL] IEOZLION WO w'| Xo¢
ASIOWANT AQOY NAddN

aaiedjpul - Juawdinbae [resg Wil

LR
A0S v Creacann

L1NOAVT IALLVIIANI - ADILVHLS

[P94L, [ PUY S - [PAL witd]

i WA AT L POG TS

MYVd HOVEANVS




()2019] ey WG U204 .

e ) svad Souf dvap o

quup I .

Stoqiuanr th\ P -

sdoig Kureng o

sdi ars (oudg .

sdit wengo o

LYY [UIUOTILOf .

amsana dooy v netof

o1 :\ti a1 E&:?: puy purjpoon gz :Squses P saard APGULII JOBPIAIPUT LU Q ~[EDLT WLL] SIS [ 1l dd [ ] .
worarudinby srrodg o
23u02 Juawdinbas aAneIIpu|

aps un uesdoana pue Arerodwsiuod pue dug pue mpmojos npseid saquan ssenbs ador pas s ssajuelg

uoIlE2I09Yy puR y}eay Suoj-ail

® 00000000 00 QO 0&@ @ ® ® 900 090 OO 0 0 OHUU_OM—,QnNQNS%\NQ-\N&&N

& 1 MYVd HOVEANVS

Japht £ 1PUn0)

l@\ ﬂm\cw allysay)




{ sspou —151 npar 1.:-—._»_ w.m—__ .53—— —u:ﬂ qmq ._C I.E.J_Jn_ﬂ.r_., —_.ECJ.-,..J/ .TJ uonraaT)
:Cﬁn::c.-:_ ﬁnomgﬁcﬂ i0 U—-J—Jn‘:a _u—::. wn asn —_.um}/ ~::_ch£‘—< HOVAANYS ‘—0 1daouod U—ﬁ &O—U}ug

“parotuRs 52211 2ovjdas pue As1Pap astanul 03 Junurld 220 uatwndads dpAs wmateqiy jo dwueiSosd
S pue 117 [ringr

AeIApun ..(_‘_—..L A u oqe pread 10} RN RI IR

JisaAlg

unueid {pgan(g Sunso jo seaar 101
sadoys uo Sunuryd Sod samoppa
1128 22 IMOYSIOIYI (LA PUE[POOM 241 01 AJOULD PULIPOOM A1 YITAUAY IOV ppE put 1Sy

L3P AIPIEs [Euoseas sproid o Fupueyd >

PU SUIMOIE MO /19400 PUNOIS JO SEXIT 2INpou]

GNVIGOOM ANV YYVd ¥3IM0T

sjuawanoidis] [B2[S0]023 - Swway| Aliojid [Bjjuassy

sjueynsuo) adeaspuc)

J2pRy

ST

£ 112unod

(503 2412

PALUIGIY NIJoef PUIPIL]
1007) 1ORI67), PLANGG RN prossusgy, saaeSpia mimbys

reqfodzy aolvue e voaredin ], vaoynpen vy
ASROGOSNT, N i ‘o], VAOHip L

SLIVIQO], STHSSI2APLOPNIST SRESIIUNT WUIIPLOPO Letrr ]2 UPNUN], HnUpIBon x LRt d’;

widreos-teote saproqruedpy Jiosq yovf, pylydosorue vasutorigy vy, uonoglipuadd wspordy

VSOLNUIH U0 A2AIS HOIVIG] UOLIDFUIIUL NI [T x -=N.~\~.y~\\.:\”..\

PIONY21 ], THILLIA S0l SRt rapsiiy,
FINPA, 2 2%

sypon sy

saina 3AVHS TvVildvd 3AQVHS 11N3

991°1
o1l

Fol'l
€911
Tt

91’
oST'T

QM&TM@QQ\N&Q@Q = Q&NQAN AINO]

ooooooaooooo.ooooooooooooQQHUUHOHQ.NNN“SN\NQ&QNSN

AHVd HOVEANVS




FANLNd FHLOLONNOO

sjue}nsuo) adeaspue]

JopAY

ue|d uondy pue suonedljdw| sasuey’)

P3]|[€d 3USWNJOP € Ul PApPJ0odad A[Jed)d ||e 9Je Aoy =
ue|d 3xau uo paJ ul paulj3no umoys aJe sjesodo.d
93 Jo juswasuedJe Jenneds ayl 03 sadueyd)
PSPN|oul 30U 2J9M IBY3 SIsanbau 9| aJ4am aiay |
uonippe jo sjuiod 77 aJom aJay |

sdiysasaulaed yoegpues Aq yasua| 3e passnosi(]
[I2UNOY) UMO| YdegpueS O3 UOIIBIUSSDIY

PIRY uonIqIyx® dljqng

SNV'1d 1VILINI 4O M3IIATY




ITREOL LoD L O

*EOREMG Ay BT
FlagporoRs e Loy an

Tups §ErhyTysenanEu{ieg

LI B SR O <) A R 4 i

e e By ERL SR papE aaLEY o i T e R B Y L D S (L | R
Tm— b ERE PSR R RN R s
wapdnuehag | o -

Ep B TS SRy T—— -
T paa mar o L o e g Samy —_—— . 4
s ey sas g A g2un = g

r 5
>3

\

L b S R L | SR

_— ' - =" i .10....,. 4 . & . 3 S o o L
\ B 4 i ] L &
’ o " . e 4.\ ke “ = P { a -
_ — gt i W R e / . e g
. e S [ 3 - e 5 s RN e
e Xy E (! el ik 4 ) e e Bt R L
- A\ : - L% e, ! e -
o LY ...:. iR - Ay . yq.. - F \ | 4
% . .5 L N . \ oW MpRELRaME &an
- - : = - oy : A L 3y EEREET PR P
a o 5 L - JEIAY r 14 .
- 1 A af o 8 ! e >
1 Th) R 4 & ” F
5 o b A - R ™
. : - *

_ il I %._
1- | Ir|1.1 = Rl
8]
A_U LE TET
=
D
na Dugpey e Rugpan
DI SRR r 4 Lk
S/ A
R vers ) 4
?&I! d f. manpE sue /ey A Buped
K5, 3 | PR ] PRI LARE
pymry I PR SayEe B my
PaSea L PR AR U B LT RHRAEES | ,/f 5 /

= wpdr

/ 1 LR LT M BT A

4 ™, AR TR e pra

U E LA S wERI B

LR AT MR R -
Biigiisna_t!zl:g

.-nal—nl_ ey i TI\

L
" p . EHEET U AR SIRNEIAS L,
Qpasy Y agy ey
A FapxE sopu g g | 0y man e I W E L) o P
-..r'_.___.-“._i!.ﬁuhu! P S T e L B R P P R < A B e

A waul| -

| i pmeent|

| Teee]  YJeqPe9) 1ULAD UONEINSUOD

| mrmEs ueRs uean

| ) 04 S5€1S UI0L] SIFUETD
upyd 1daou0 pasypulf
MYVd HOVEIANVYS

_ PUOU OOSSAT NRNPERT O teE |

# B —

iy uEag —
P L PRI A L B 4 R —

LA B2 B 2R AN S S EREREERNREUERNRER N

T =) e
N (30 R
- = RV =TT T |
a._ : .,...,,, - oy |




Page 32

JdNLiNd IHLOLONMOOT

sjueyjnsuo) adeaspue]

ORRIE 000°‘6¥F - 4niudny Jed -3
0002017 - Ae|d sunjusApy '}

000697 - &o.Je Ag|d JS|ppoy 3

0008717 - Aejd 2AndE pue Sy 2183(S P

000'9/F - $|4OM UOnE|NdIID pue syied D

000°9 - SS922¢ Je|ndiyaA parocaduw] -q

000697~ DM PaIqesip pue a3ueyd Aqeq 13]i0] e
:9JE ]| 99S OM SE SWI A n

199l0.d JuswsAcIdw
319|103 33 Joy spuny [euded wouy 000‘07F 2piro4d o3
[IPUNOY) 3SBT 2JIYSOYD) WO JUSWIIWWOD € S| 243Y | =

000°8T|# 4O s_luowW 9| UOII3S =

JWIHDS 000°00¥7 V 4O Ad3IAINIA




FJdN1LNd FHLOLONNDIOOT

sjueljnsuo) adesspue

JopAy

000°‘gF - SNOUE|[9ISIW/OUBUSIUIBW [BUONIPPY

000‘0S7 - @peJ3dn @dueaaug Aueaqr
000°787F - 8unue|d [e3usweul pue Ajuswyy
000‘8] | 7 - SUl||9AS] pPUNOJS pPUE SJIUDAS Sui|qeu]

000°LyF - SIuswaAoIdw| PUBIPOOAA PUE puod
000 | TF - SIuswoAoidw| 93eusiS

000‘| SF - SUSpJEL) pue 3seg 3je))

000°9F - Iled] wii|

000°| 87 - S34NOD) SIUUd| pue Yo NI

000°‘SSF - BI2WED A | DD MdU & pue 3unysi

8 O UT U« bp.C

L]
© mm—

:9J® 11 O9S OM SB SWY ADY =

3uimo||o} ay3 snid ‘swiall snoiasid 3Y3 ||V =
JINIHDS 000°000°17 V 4O AY3AINAA




FFINLNd FHLOLONMOOT
sjuejjnsuo) adesspue] 1S©SS900NS >jJeWl pue sai3lunjJoddo Mol
Lni J9PISUOd 03 Ajjenuue 3sed]| e ue|didISEW Yl MIIADY
‘suopyed||dde Suipuny yaim 3sisse pue ysiy
9iyoid s31 doay| 03 djded Ydoeqpues JO SPUdLI{ B W04
‘Suipuny
Uyd3ew JNOA SB 30B 0] ASuoWw 9()| UOoIIdAg 3yl s
‘D39 UORBINPA ‘OJI|P|IM ‘SSaUll} ‘YI|edH '8 SOIIANDE

J930 Joj} doup->deq e se dJed ay3 uodn 00T
341} SpUNy A|xj1] 3sow ay3 pjde] =

'99131WIWOD 3UIpunj B WJ04 =

‘POLIIUSPI USSQ DABY SJSPUN) YINS JO Yed Y u

"UIIM SJ9pun}
[eraualod apjoel 03 UORIUNWIWE SYI MOU S| 343y |
'PO3ISOD UDDQ DABY SOWAYIS [ennualod oml aJue aJay |

(L XdN SNIddVH 1LVHM




L¥VLS dOOO V
sjuejnsuo) adesspuer “yoegpueg ul 20¢|d |elo=ds
s ® 31 W 03 djded 9y3 03 9jdoad suow a3eunodug
SUOISID9p paduejeq Ydead 03 9jdoad [edo|
jo Juswaamodws pue JUSWSZeSUS YIIM SNUPUOD)
ssauisnq uesw
NoA sJapunj 03 93eJIsuowp ||Im sjesodoud asay |
90 ]S @sh — A3y ay3 9q 03 spua3 suipun} Ydiel|

aduajjeyd Jolew ayy mou s Suipung
saiunlaoddo Suipuny Jo 93eJUBApE

B3 03 HJOMBWE} B SB MJOM SiYyl uodn 00T
sjesodoud 9say3 03 JUSIBYIP 3q ||IM dded Y|
Buiuuidaq ays jo pua, ay3 asnl si siy |

Ul &) 03 30| & Sl 949y |

JYSIUO] 10| B NOA UMOYS DABY IAA

AdVIWIWNS NI




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Sandbach Park Redevelopment Plan
	Sandbach Park Final Presentation


